
From: Seniors, Community and Social Services <seniorsinformation@gov.ab.ca> 
Sent: April 28, 2025 9:16 AM 
To: Stephanie Severin <sseverin@md.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Subject: Age-Friendly E-News: Seniors" Week 

Trouble viewing this email? Read it online 

Seniors' Week 2025 - Celebrate Alberta Seniors! 
For 39 years, Alberta’s government has dedicated the first week of June to honour and recognize 
seniors for their invaluable contributions to our province. This year, Seniors’ Week is from June 2 
to 8 and will be kicked off with a provincial launch event on June 2 in the City of Camrose. 
Throughout Seniors’ Week, hundreds of events take place across the province. Albertans of all 
ages can attend an event virtually or in-person to catch up with a senior and thank those who 
have made a difference in their community. Seniors’ Week is a wonderful opportunity to 
recognize and celebrate seniors and their enormous contributions to our families, communities, 
and our province. Seniors have helped build Alberta into the great province it is today. 
Please visit the Seniors’ Week website for more information: https://www.alberta.ca/seniors-
week 

 Website E-mail
For a print-friendly version click on "Read it online" at the top of the page. 

Alberta Seniors, Community and Social Services 
44 Capital Boulevard Building 
12th Floor, 10044 – 108th Street 
Edmonton AB T5J 3S7 
Canada  
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PROCLAMATION 
 

Seniors’ Week  
June 2 – 8, 2025 

 
In honour of the past, present and future contributions of the seniors of this community and 
throughout Alberta, I hereby declare June 2 – 8, 2025 to be  
 

Seniors’ Week 
 
in the Municipal District of Bonnyville No. 87. 
  
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Barry Kalinski 
Reeve 

 
  
  Dated this 13th day of May, 2025. 


